

Draft Minutes of the Ivychurch Parish Council

23rd July 2015

Present: Rick Bailey (Chairperson)(**RB**), Chris Jones(**CJ**), Julie Diplock (**JD**), John Goldsmith(**JG**), Julie Devenish(**Jools**)

Members of the Public: 7

1	Apologies	
	Andy Daburn (AD)	
2	Declarations of Interest	
	None	
3	Previous Minutes - June	
	Approved	
4	Special Items for Discussion	
	Community Speed Watch An informative briefing was given by Mr Guy Rollinson, Community Speed Watch Support Co-ordinator. He demonstrated a radar-operated speed indication sign and gave practical advice on setting up a Community Speed Watch Group in Ivychurch. Training can be provided locally. Printed handouts were given to the meeting. Approaches will now be made to KCC, and Community Chest & Ward Plan for possible contributions towards funding equipment.	
5	Actions from Previous Meeting	
	Ward Budget <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Renewal of KALC membership was approved. Julie will prepare a cheque and Jools will get the form to complete. Marsh Forum – John is happy to represent us on Marsh Forum. 	JD, Jools
	Verges The outcome of last month's discussions has been fed back to Mike, and action will be taken in the Autumn.	ongoing
	Bus Shelter – Plinth seems satisfactory so no further action planned.	COMPLETE
	Wish List - Play Surface	Ongoing
	Village Hall Sign – another coat of paint will be applied to the Hall before putting this up.	Ongoing
	Grit Bin (needs to be ordered for delivery at same time as grit)	Ongoing
	Asbestos Roof Tiles – storage bags	AD ongoing
	Car Parking Signs	COMPLETE
	Mural – ideas invited for subjects	Ongoing
	Marsh Forum / Flood Warden updates	Ongoing
	Radiant Heaters / Roof Solar Panels - options	Ongoing
	Website & Emergency Plan	Ongoing
	Highways / Speeding See Special Item.	Ongoing
	Bus shelter Jan has spoken to Stagecoach, they need a meeting before re-siting the timetable!	ongoing
	Fly Tipping <ul style="list-style-type: none"> There is a burnt out car in Wenham Lane which Chris will report. 	CJ

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Council advises that they have removed a pile of rubbish left by the bus-stop. Another pile of rubbish had already been cleared away from the same place. The Council said they would be contacting one of the houses opposite about correct use of wheelie bins for household garbage. They request to be informed of any future instances. 	Ongoing
6	Treasurer's Report	
	Audit date has been extended with SBA to 24 th August, by which time it is hoped a print-out of the last six months will be available.	
	<p>Bank Account Julie has the address change form for statements to be sent to her, and signatory change form will be done after this meeting. Form needs to be signed for new Treasurer.</p> <p>Signatories While Jan has established that two account signatories are not a requirement, the Council confirmed this is their choice. The option of internet banking was also considered but risks recognised.</p>	
7	Village Hall and Green	
	<p>Outside decoration This is looking good – another coat will be applied.</p>	ongoing
	<p>Electricity supply – fridge, dehumidifier John is sorting out electrician – available in around 3 weeks time.</p>	CJ,JG ongoing
	<p>Youth Club Emails have been received from Dean Burfield, Rural Youth Worker for Shepway & Maidstone. He has set up a club in Brenzett, although some vandalism has been suffered from the older age group. He had some proposals for Ivychurch for 11-25 year-olds. It was considered worth asking Brenzett about their experience, and we will invite Mr Burfield to a future meeting to go into more detail.</p>	JD/Jools
8	Planning	
	No new applications on SDC site.	
	<p>Y13/0454/SCO – Snave Windfarm Nothing further reported.</p>	
	<p>Y15/0424/SH (linked to Y13/0048/SH) Anemometry Mast Councillor Laws said the planning meeting had been well attended and opinion had been broadly against. He urged people to provide feedback to SDC.</p>	
9	Correspondence	
	Some proposed changes have been notified of traffic arrangements at Hawkinge Cemetery.	
10	Any Other Business	
	Heart – CPR course	Ongoing
	<p>CARM – Caring Altogether on Romney Marsh Jools will let CARM know the date of our next full Parish Meeting in September.</p>	Jools
11	Next Meetings	
	Next meeting will be to discuss accounts, on Monday 17 th August. Next full Parish Council Meeting: Thursday 24 th September at 19.30 in Village Hall.	
	Meeting closed at 8.35pm	